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Dear Sir/Madam:
R
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Robert Rappel [drr@rappelheaithlaw.com]
Monday, June 14, 2010 1:19 PM
CorpAddressChange

annahnhawaii@aol.com; ashamsin@yahoo.com
Subject: Change of Addrress for Nirvana Home Health Care, LL.C

Dear Sir/Madam:

NIRVANA HOME HEALTH CARE, LLC, date of filing in Florida: May 19, 2010, Document Number;
L10000054404, has changed its street and mailing address from 1515 Indian River Boulevard, Ste. A-210, Vero
Beach, Florida 32960 to the following address:

1400 Hand Avenue, Unit F

Ormond Beach, Florida 32174

Please add the following FEIN: 27-2612384

Please make the appropriate changes.

Thank you,

Robert Rappel, L.egal Representative
NIRVANA HOME HEALTH CARE, LLC

&
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Robert Rappel, DO, JD

Florida Bar Board Certified in Health Law
RAPPEL HEALTH LAW GROUP, P.L.
1515 Indian River Boulevard

Suite A-210

Vero Beach, Florida 32960-7106
Telephone: 772.778.8885
Facsimile; 772.778.8883

Mobile: 772.559.0089

Email; drr@rappelhealthlaw.com

Web: www rappelhealthlaw.com

CONTIRDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed from the law firm of Rappel Health Law
Group, P.L. and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise prolected (rom disclosure by statutory law, or work product doctrine
or the attorney /client privilege. Distribution or copying of this e-mail by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. Disclosure of confidential
information is prohibited by Federal and State law. Unauthorized disclosure of cenfidential information is subject 1o federal or state prosecution which,
upon conviction, may result in a fine or imprisonment. If you have received this c-mail in error, please call the law firm of Rappel Health Law Group,

P.L. at 772.778.8885 to report this incident and destroy Lhe original message and all copies and attachments, if any.

IRS CIRCUL AR 230 ISCLOSURE. T'o ensure our compliance with the requirgments imposed by the IRS, wa inform you that any U.S, tax advice contained

in this document cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code, or (i} promoting, marketing or recommending
to another party, any transaction or matter that is contained in this document. Despite the Confidentiality Note above, there is no limitation on disclosure

by the intended recipient of the tax treatment or tax structure of the transaction that is the subject of the written advice.
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